
From: pharrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: Ed Bush; Brian Crawley
Cc: Brian Crawley; George Chehab
Subject: Re: confirmation
Date: Thursday, November 27, 2014 1:14:34 PM

I agree we should generalize the statement and simply state
.....storage of turbine and generator components......

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 27, 2014, at 10:42 AM, Ed Bush
<EdBush@lowerchurchillproject.ca> wrote:

Hi Brian;

I don't think that we have flagged the 'realignment' issue of the T&G contract
yet. I could be wrong. It would probably raise questions that we cannot answer
just yet,

Ed

Ed Bush, MBA, P.Eng., PMP

Project Controls Manager

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709-733-5230 c. 416-577-9769

e. EdBush@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

Brian Crawley---11/27/2014 09:22:16 AM---Paul... are you ok
with including the following statement in the OC deck or is it
too premature? Pl
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From: Brian Crawley/NLHydro

To: Paul Harrington/NLHydro@NLHydro,

Cc: Ed Bush/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, George Chehab/LCP/NLHydro@NLHYDRO

Date: 11/27/2014 09:22 AM

Subject: confirmation

 

 

Paul... are you ok with including the following statement in the OC deck or is it
too premature? Pls. advise. 

 

–Storage of turbine and generator
components to realign the T&G contract to
match the milestones of the Astaldi contract:
$2 M (still under negotiation, final price
unknown)
 

Brian

 

 

Brian Crawley

LCP-Corporate Integration Manager

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 737-1499 c. 709 725-9145

e. BrianCrawley@lowerchurchillproject.ca
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w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

 

This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any unauthorized
reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this email or any attachments is strictly
prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email communication and attachments and notify
me if this email was misdirected to you.
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